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RICE

May 31, 2019

California Energy Commission (CEC)

Attn: Keith Winstead, Compliance Project Manager
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: Rice Solar Energy Project - CEC Docket No. 09-AFC-10C
Termination of CEC AFC License

Mr. Winstead,

Rice Solar Energy, LLC (RSE) the owner of the California Energy Commission (Commission)
Application for Certification (AFC) License for the Rice Solar Energy Project (RSEP), hereby
requests the Commission terminate the RSEP License.

RSE has filed a Facility Closure Plan with the Commission Staff. Because the RSEP was not
constructed, the Facility Closure Plan proposes no closure activities. Upon approval of the
Facility Closure Plan, RSE requests termination of the RSEP License. In conjunction with
License termination, RSE requests that the CEC return the associated Letter of Credit in the
amount of $139,017.00 which was most recently extended on May 20, 2019.

RSE is a wholly owned subsidiary of SolarReserve, LLC. I am authorized, an as officer of
SolarReseve, LLC, to file this Request for License termination.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or comments. Your continued assistance is
greatly appreciated.

Regards,
Tom Georgis, CEO

SolarReserve, LLC
310.315.2230

cc: Pauline Doohan, Vaughan Johnson, Jonathon Fong, Christine Root, Kyle Emigh





